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Here’s the latest on the Flock camera. Moving right along.....at the State’s pace. Chief

[-<]

From: Mo Ismail [mailto:mohamed.ismail @flocksafety.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2025 11:30 AM

To: Jennifer Paulus <Jennifer.Paulus@islandlakepolice.com>
Subject: Re: IL - Island Lake - PD | Project Update

Hello Chief -

Following up to keep you in the loop with another regular update - our installation vendor, Cowan
Electric, received the paperwork you had sent. They were working on the bond process and
submitting their paperwork to our permitting vendor, Kimley Horn, who will compile the final
permit package and send it to IDOT for their final approval.

Danielle on the permitting team checked in yesterday with Cowan Electric to ensure that they
completed all the paperwork on their end and sent it to Kimley Horn.

I will keep you posted as I find out more.
Thank you,

On Mon, May 19, 2025 at 11:56 AM Mo Ismail <mohamed.ismail@flocksafety.com> wrote:
Hello Chief -
I wanted to check in and let you know that our permitting team is following up weekly with
IDOT to get a timeline on when we can expect permit approval - they most recently followed up
on 5/15. I will continue to check in and keep you posted as we find out more.
Thank you,
On Thu, Apr 24, 2025 at 10:36 AM Alexandra Lawson <alex.lawson@flocksafety.com> wrote:

Good morning!
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CHIEF OF POLICE
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Ofe 847 5262100
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| am adding in @Mo Ismail to this email as he is helping out with project management
in lllinois. He will be working alongside me and providing project updates as things
progress.

Thank you,
Alexandra Lawson
Project Manager
flocksafety.com | 404.996.1905 ext.1379

On Mon, Apr 14, 2025 at 3:46 PM Alexandra Lawson <alex.lawson@flocksafety.com> wrote:
Good afternoon!!

| wanted to check in quickly about camera #01 StateRoute 176 @ Newport (EB).
The submission is still under review with the DOT as of 4/10. In speaking with them
we are anticipating permit approval around the end of May. While we await the
DOTs approval, please let me know if you have any questions. Have a great day!!

Thank you,
Alexandra Lawson
Project Manager
flocksafety.com | 404.996.1905 ext.1379
[
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Mo Ismail, PMP
He/him
Project Manager
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